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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

- From: denning.william@dol.gov
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 2:11 PM
To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)
Cc: : Doyle, Glenn (CDC/NIOSH/EID); Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDCINIOSH!EID) (CTR)
Subject: 100 - mineseal Comments _
Name

William Denning
Organization l
US Dept. of Labor, Mine Safety & Health Adm.

Email -
denning.william@dol.gov

Address

PO Box 25367
Denver, CO 80225
uUs

Comments
Comments regarding pages 8 & 76:

| was the lead MSHA mvestlgator on the explosion at the McCIane Canyon Mme on November 27, 2005.
This explosion occurred in an active, ventilated area of the mine and not within a sealed area. The nine
Omega block seals were blown into the sealed area and destroyed by the explosion. | spoke with Karl
Zipf about.this on February 13, 2007, and he was going to revise the report to reflect this change. You
can contact me at the email address above or at 303-231-5560.

William Denning

Staff Assistant to the District Manager
District 9, Coal Mine Safety and Health
Denver, CO



